

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

2018 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senator Luneau to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 221 by Senator Carter

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "(C)" insert "and 3"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 2

4 On page 1, line 3, after "36:301" insert ", 306 and 308"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 3

6 On page 1, line 6, after "Labor;" insert "to provide for an undersecretary; to provide for
7 assistant secretaries;"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 4

9 On page 1, line 8, after "(C)" insert "and 3"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 5

11 On page 2, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

12 ** * *

13 §3. Employees; performance evaluations; salaries and expenses

14 The ~~executive director~~ **secretary** shall, with the consent of the governor,
15 appoint **an undersecretary of management and finance as required in R.S.**
16 **36:306 and** such assistants, **as required in R.S. 36:308, and** such heads of divisions
17 or bureaus, and such inspectors, statisticians, accountants, attorneys, and other
18 employees as may be deemed necessary for the exercise of the powers and the
19 performance of the duties of the ~~commission~~ **department**. The ~~executive director~~
20 **secretary** or a person designated by him shall develop a system of annual
21 performance evaluations for all officers and employees of the ~~commission~~
22 **department** based on measurable job tasks. The salaries of such officers and
23 employees of the ~~commission~~ **department** shall be fixed by the ~~executive director~~
24 **secretary**, with the approval of the governor. All officers and employees of the
25 ~~commission~~ **department** shall receive from the state their necessary and actual
26 expenses while traveling on the business of the ~~commission~~ **department**, either
27 within or without the state."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 6

29 On page 2, line 18, after "36:301" insert ", 306 and 308"

30 AMENDMENT NO. 7

31 On page 3, between lines 23 and 24, insert the following:

32 ** * *

33 §306. Chief financial officer; functions; office of management and finance

34 A. There shall be a chief financial officer of the Louisiana ~~Workforce~~
35 ~~Commission~~ **Department of Labor**, who shall be appointed by the governor with
36 the consent of the Senate and who shall serve at the pleasure of the governor at a
37 salary fixed by the governor, which salary shall not exceed the amount approved for
38 such position by the legislature while in session. The chief financial officer shall be
39 **the undersecretary of the office of Management and Finance of the Department**

1 **of Labor and shall be** directly responsible to and shall perform his functions under
2 the supervision and control of the ~~executive director~~ **secretary**.

3 B. The chief financial officer shall direct and be responsible for the functions
4 of the office of management and finance within the Louisiana ~~Workforce~~
5 ~~Commission~~ **Department of Labor**. In such capacity he shall be responsible for
6 accounting and budget control, procurement and contract management, management
7 and program analysis, personnel management, and grants management for the
8 ~~commission~~ **department** and all of its offices, including all agencies transferred to
9 the Louisiana ~~Workforce Commission~~ **Department of Labor**, except as otherwise
10 specifically provided in this Title. He shall employ, appoint, remove, assign, and
11 promote such personnel as is necessary for the efficient administration of the office
12 of management and finance and the performance of its powers, duties, functions, and
13 responsibilities, in accordance with applicable civil service laws, rules, and
14 regulations, and with policies and rules of the ~~commission~~ **department**, all subject
15 to budgetary control and applicable laws. The chief financial officer shall exercise
16 all powers and authority granted to him in this Title subject to the overall direction
17 and control of the ~~executive director~~ **secretary**.

18 * * *

19 §308. Offices; purposes and functions

20 A. The purposes for which the offices of the Louisiana ~~Workforce~~
21 ~~Commission~~ **Department of Labor** are created shall be as set forth in this Section.

22 B. The office of workforce development shall perform the functions of the
23 state relating to the administration, enforcement, supervision, and direction of
24 programs related to the formulation of standards and policies promoting the welfare
25 of wage-earning women; the employment of individuals with disabilities; vocational
26 rehabilitation; independent living; blind services; customer service delivery;
27 employment; training; minimum wage standards; welfare of workers and labor
28 disputes, including the promotion of voluntary conciliation of disputes; regulation
29 and certification of private employment agencies; minor labor laws; the formulation
30 of policy relative to labor apprenticeship; worker protection programs, including
31 medical payment; and employment security and employment service field services,
32 all in accordance with applicable laws. **The secretary of the Department of Labor,**
33 **with the consent of the governor, shall appoint the assistant secretary of the**
34 **office of workforce development.**

35 C. The office of unemployment insurance administration shall perform the
36 functions of the state relating to the administration and enforcement of programs and
37 services affecting unemployment compensation, all in accordance with applicable
38 laws. **The secretary of Department of Labor, with the consent of the governor,**
39 **shall appoint the assistant secretary of the office of unemployment insurance**
40 **administration.**

41 D. The office of workers' compensation administration shall perform the
42 functions of the state relating to the administration and enforcement of the law, rules,
43 and regulations affecting workers' compensation. **The secretary of the Department**
44 **of Labor, with the consent of the governor, shall appoint the assistant secretary**
45 **of the office of workers' compensation administration.**

46 E. The office of occupational information services shall perform the functions
47 of the state relating to data processing and the development, analysis, and
48 dissemination of labor market and occupational information, including but not
49 limited to training and forecasting data. **The secretary of the Department of**
50 **Labor, with the consent of the governor, shall appoint the assistant secretary of**
51 **the office of occupational information services.**"